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South Orange County Wastewater Authority

November 4, 2008

Mr. John Robertus, Executive Officer
Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Diego Region

9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, CA. 92123-4340

Re: CISWQS 715558:morris
Dear Mr. Robertus:

On behalf of the Santa Margarita Water District and its Member Agencies the South
Orange County Wastewater Authority requests that the San Diego Regional Water Quality
Control Board removes Tentative Addendum No. 4 to Waste Discharge and Water
Recycling Requirements for the South Orahge County Reclamation Authority Order 97-52
from the consent calendar of the November 12" 2008 meating.

The Santa Margarita Water District requests additional time to evaluate all of the
requirements contained in the Tentative Addendum establishing discharge requirements
from the Horno Urban Water Recovery Facility. If you have any questions, | can be
contacted at (949) 234-5421.

Very truly yours,

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY RECLAMATION AUTHORITY

?/’W/TZG;Q@@@‘}
Thomas R. Rosales
General Manager
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Enclosures: Tentative Addendum No. 4 to WDR Order 97-52

ce: John J. Schatz, SMWD
Michael P. Dunbar, SCWD
John O’Donneli, CSJC
.Dr. Bob Gumerman, MNWD
—Robert-Hill, ETWD - o - oe o i
Don Chadd, TCWD  °
Paul D. Jones, IRWD
Robert Morris, SDRWQCB
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